Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	10/5/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Tania Covarrubias, Viridiana Miranda, Adrian Gonzalez, Taylor Smokey, Alex Marangi, Alexis Gray, Lilly Leon-Vicks, Elizabeth Bounds.	
Members Missing	Carolyn Furin	
Guests	Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padilla, Denise Ghan, Scott Morrison, Kerly Lopez	,
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:33 am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of September 28, 2017	
Action Taken	Alex motion	
	second by Alexis	
	unanimous approval 4-0-0	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Denise Frohlich asked for student opinion on the	
	current functionality of the library at WNC.	
	Students discussed that they would like mores	
	private spaces to study and a separate space for	
	social learning.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Fundraiser for Hurricane Harvey and Irma	
Action Taken	No formal action taken.	
Summary of Discussion	Committee update by Adrian	
	ASWN needs a place to transfer the money	
	donated to the cause, Go Fund Me will not be	

	possible. Dutting a link through the school website	
	possible. Putting a link through the school website is possible.	
	A speech was written for students to say in their	
	classes for fundraising by ASWN members.	
	ASWN has raised about \$40 so far.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Blood Drive For November 1	
Action Taken	No formal action taken	
Summary of Discussion	This will take place November 1, 2017.	
-	Viridiana updated members on her work for this	
	event.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Nursing Differential Fees	
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Scott Morrison has asked to discuss differential	
	fees about the Nursing Program to our ASWN	
	officers for input.	
	After hearing what Scott had to say regarding the	
	change, the majority of students present agreed	
	to the idea, but apart of that majority also felt	
	concern for the cons of the situation as well. There	
	were a few students who disagreed with the	
	change taking place.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	WNC Scholarship for DACA Student Support	
Action Taken	President Covarrubias motioned for a time limit on	
	discussion for this item. Unanimously approved.	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly stated that she has recently learned that	
-	ASWN already has forms filed designating money	
	for this scholarship. ASWN can only decide on	
	for this scholarship. ASWN can only decide on details for this scholarship for next year.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	for this scholarship. ASWN can only decide on details for this scholarship for next year.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information		

Summary of Discussion	No Executive Reports
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly reminds students that she has grade checks to turn in. CoNVerge conference on November 5-7th open to purchase tickets. Lilly thanks Elizabeth for volunteering to be on the Accessibility Committee and Alex for volunteering to be on the Jumpstart Oversight Committee. Lilly thanks Alex and Adrian for volunteering to go to the Douglas Career Fair.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Photography club will have a meeting October
	20th at Bullies. Psychology club updated their member list. Veterans club has given Alex no information yet. ALAS does not have paperwork, but they have members lined up. Soccer and Geology club has received paperwork and is filling it out. ASL is trying to get paperwork together. NSNA has paperwork. They have events planned: scrub exchange/sale, sweater sale, parent's night out, and fall festival.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agonda Itom	Committee Reports
Agenda Item Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken
Summary of Discussion	Alex discussed that his committee, Student
	Success, will be doing an event October 10th, at 10:00 am to 2:00 pm, in the spine of the Bristlecone building.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Old Business	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	No Old Business	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	New Business	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Viridiana and Lilly found six charging stations	
	online that ASWN wishes to donate to the students	
	of WNC; placing them throughout the campus.	
	Going through the vendor to place the ASWN	
	brand onto the stations would cost too much, so	
	ASWN will be branding the stations ourselves.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly expresses concerns that communication is	
	lacking within ASWN and mentions the ways that	
	communication could be strengthened.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Adjournment	
- gonda nom		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:57 am.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		